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From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2016 3:36 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - April 2016
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In this edition.... 

 Perth Members' Event - Registration now open 
 DesignBUILD - come and hear our speakers 
 AS 3850 seminar dates and locations 

 
Perth Members' Event - REGISTRATION NOW OPEN! 
Includes Perth Stadium site tour. 

Click here to register. 

The program is as follows: 

Thursday 26 May 

Directors' Meeting 
9:00pm – 2:30pm, Ningaloo Room, Parmelia Hilton Perth (14 Mill St Perth). 
Directors please advise Sarah if you will not be attending, and please note 
change in time. 

Members' Perth Stadium Tour  
2:30pm – 4:30pm, bus departing from and returning to Parmelia Hilton. 

Members' Dinner 
6:30pm – 10:30pm, Lamont's Bishops House (90 Mounts Bay Rd Perth), 
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partners welcome - $150pp (ex GST). 

Friday 27 May 

Members' Meeting  
9:00am - 3:30pm, Karri Room, Parmelia Hilton Perth (14 Mill St Perth) - 
$150pp (ex GST). 

Members' Meeting Presentations include: 
- Anti-competitive conduct + Personal Property Securities Register (Tina van Epen, Moray 
& Agnew Lawyers) 
- PSA's grout tube system - Lee Byrom, PSA Solutions 
- Why you should consider debtors' insurance - Jennifer Scordo, BJS Insurance 
 
Precaster discussion forum topics include: 
- Asbestos in the workplace 
- WA building site fatalities 
- An adjudication experience 

 

Members' informal dinner  
6:00pm - 8:30pm, Jamie's Italian (140 William St, Perth) - $120pp (ex GST). 

Saturday 28 May 

Members' Social 
1:15pm - 5:15pm, Gourmet Grazing, Food, Wine & Beer bus tour (Swan 
Valley) - $150 adult, $75 child (ex GST). 

Accommodation 

A block of Queen Guest Rooms at Parmelia Hilton Perth has been put on hold 
for NP members at a special rate of $265 per room, per night with a discounted 
rate for buffet breakfast @ $25 per person. 

Click here to access special rate and book  

Or call (08) 9215 2000 to book and quote group code GNPCA by Friday 13 May. 

REGISTRATIONS FOR ALL EVENTS (including Perth Stadium site 
tour) CLOSE FRIDAY 13 MAY! 

Payment:  
Please note that payment is due 30 days after the event (not 30 days after you register). 

Cancellations:  
We understand that on occasion, unforeseen events occur and you might not be able to 
attend an event for which you have registered. We can refund you if you cancel 5 days before 
the event. If it’s after that, however, because we sign off on minimum numbers before each 
event, cancellations will be charged. We are though, happy for someone to attend in your 
place – please just let us know.  
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DesignBUILD  
Come and visit National Precast at Stand B12, and while at the exhibition you 
can hear from Russell Williams from ramsetreid™, speak on Decorative off 
form concrete solutions.  As well, Peter Healy from Hollow Core Concrete, will 
talk about Prefabrication of concrete structures. Both of these talks will be held 
on Thursday afternoon, May 5, in Theatre 2.  
 
Then stay and have a drink with us at the Networking Awards and 
Drinks, 6:10 PM-7:40 PM at the DesignBUILD Central Hub  
(please make sure you arrive before 6pm on Thursday when the exhibition 
closes)! 

 
Register free here using code: 

 
NATIONALPRECAST 

 

AS 3850 seminar dates and locations  

Together with the Concrete Institute 
of Australia, National Precast is 
running nationwide seminars during 
August which will address: 

 the impact of the new standard 
on precast manufacturers, 
engineering design and 
construction; and 

 the key elements of safe design, 
including a review of codes and 
guidance material that are 
currently available.  

The seminars are aimed at precast 
manufacturers, engineers and builders. 

 

 

  




